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Dear Mr. Sharps

This letter is to eonfirm the advice you qava me :
during. our telephone conversation on December 4 regarding the -
position of the Federal Trade Commission ("PTC") with ‘respect
to the acquisition of a. beéneficiary's interest in a“trust’ -
established . in connection with a leveragad saIe-leasehack
transaction. .

.o Ag X explained to you," “our client, “ is tha
lesgee of an §0%:interest in a la the lanf.") .
which 1s ﬁot

-2 ,
the Powet Plan ... 4 ‘esees, ; 1
operating ‘control of the Power PLa) e Po A

by ‘a trustee (the "mstea“) « vwhich holds the Power Plant 1n a
trust (the *Trust") 'for the benefit of several financial:

ingtitutions (the’ "Beheficiaxies“) o The Trust purchased t.hn
~ from a cofporation controlled by r__ld
mxn connection with a leveraged sale-lea N
' on.  The Beneficiaries receive an income . strean
generated by the lease payments to the Trust,

“the: tems of the Trust -are typical of those in A
standard leveraged sale—lease.back transaction., In parti cular,
the Tyustee holds legal title to.the Power Plant and performs
'Carl'.Hln :m@tlcm wi - TESPOCT Lo wiu sausmlb waad Lot I.."ﬂiﬂ
.duties to the Beneficiaries, but the Trustee is not respensible
for manaaina the Power Plant and doés not serve a, policy-
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supermajority of the Baneficiaries may remove the Trustce, tha
Trustée is not elected annually or at any other paxiodic .

interval. Risk of casualty logs of the Power P uring the
tern of the lease restz with and
now propose to ad'quiri 2

.  and
from m..nonefic!ar!el all or substantially all of the e
beneficial interests in the Trust. ' As a result of the propised
transaction, ag s

' al {al interests are ..
acquireaq, vould hold an 80% - ...
jal interest in the Trust,

beneficial interest and a _ s

respectively, -and. woéuld continue to lease from the Trust an -.
80% interest and a 20% interest in the Power Plant,.. . - © .
respectively. ' The question I agked you was whether the -FIC
takes the position that thé beneficlial interests in the Yrust:

are voting asacurities -or assatg, the acquisition of wniahwould
be gsubject to the reporting requirements of the Act. '~ .-

-7 . "You advised me that you agreed with our analysis that .
the acquisition of the beneficial interests in the Trust would
not-ba subject to' the reperting requirements of the Act. . ¥ou
indicated that the analysis conforms with that of a.gtandazd .
leveraged siale-leaseback transaction in which the sale of the
beneficial interest is in substance only the transfer of an’.
income stream, which .is neither a voting security neor usset.
under the Act, AR

. - ' I undergtand that the agvice of the Justice  °©
Department's ‘Antitrust Division need not be sought regarding
‘the matters described above since it follows the FTC's.advice

on such matters. . R,

: ' “The patties would 1like to consummate the.trangaction
dascribed. above in the near future.. Accordingly, if ycu'are
unable to concur with any part of the foregoing summary Of .OUT.
telaphone: conversation, or if you have any questiens or further
-commients, I would appreciate it L{f you would contact me
dmmediately.. Thank you for your assistance. .=

Very truly yours,






